From: rosemarie hofferbert

To: City Council

Cc: Kelly Michaels; Mercedes Barcia; Toni Cone; Amanda Hawkins-Brown
Subject: Venice Theatre

Date: Monday, June 12, 2023 4:37:33 PM

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be Suspicious of Attachments,
Links and Requests for Login Information

Please do everything you can to expedite the reconstruction of Venice Theatre. It
means so much to the community and we are so proud of all it has given our area.

Rosemarie Hofferbert
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From: Sharon Rugh

To: City Council

Cc: Kelly Michaels; Mercedes Barcia; Toni Cone; Amanda Hawkins-Brown
Subject: Theatre

Date: Monday, June 12, 2023 10:41:37 AM

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be Suspicious of Attachments,
Links and Requests for Login Information

Please approve the height extension
Thank you, Sharon Rugh
Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone
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